A meeting of the City of Evansville Public Safety will be held on the date and time stated below. Requests for persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting should be made by calling City Hall at (608) 882-2266 with as much notice as possible. Copies of the packet and agenda are available at: www.ci.evansville.wi.gov/city\_government/public\_agendas\_minutes/public\_safety.php

#### **Public Safety Committee**

Regular Meeting Wednesday, November 2, 2022 6:00 p.m. City Hall, 31 S. Madison Street, Evansville, WI

#### **AGENDA**

- 1. Call to Order.
- 2. Roll Call.
- **3.** Motion to approve the Agenda.
- 4. Motion to approve the October 5, 2022 Public Safety regular meeting minutes.
- 5. Citizen appearances other than agenda items listed.
- 6. Old Business.
- 7. New Business.
  - **A.** Motion to approve the Operator's License Application(s) for: (recommended by Evansville Police Department unless otherwise noted).
    - 1) Abbey Catherine Tway
    - 2) Amy Lynn Andersen
    - 3) Zachary M. McDonough
    - 4) Benjamin William Heimann
    - 5) Ryan Paul Dienberg-Armstrong
  - **B.** Motion to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Original Alcohol Beverage License applications for a <u>Class B Beer/Class B Liquor License</u> for: (approved by Police Chief Reese unless otherwise noted).
    - 1) <u>Trapper's Bar and Grill LLC, Travis Schuh, Agent,</u> 3942 S. State Rd 213, Orfordville, WI 53576, d/b/a Trapper's Bar and Grill, 50 Union Street, Evansville WI 53536.
  - C. Discussion on Chapter 14 Animals Municipal Code, as it pertains to Animals at Large/Leash Concerns.
  - **D.** Discussion on the Short Term Street Closure Application:
    - 1) Olde Fashioned Christmas, Evansville Chamber of Commerce (submitted by Abbey Barnes) Friday, November 18<sup>th</sup> 2022 from 4:30pm-8:30 pm and Saturday, November 19<sup>th</sup> 2022 from 8:00am-12:00pm.
  - **E.** Discussion on Election Security and Emergency Response.
- **8.** Evansville Police Department Report.
- **9.** Evansville Emergency Medical Services Report.
- 10. Meeting Reminder: Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, December 7, 2022 6:00 p.m.
- **11.** Motion to adjourn.

Erika Stuart, Chairperson

#### **Public Safety Committee**

Regular Meeting Wednesday, October 5, 2022 6:00 p.m. City Hall, 31 S. Madison Street, Evansville, WI

#### **MINUTES**

- 1. Call to Order The meeting was called to order by Alderperson Lewis at 6:02pm.
- 2. Roll Call:

<u>Members</u>	Present/Absent	Others Present
Alderperson Erica Stuart, Chair	A	Patrick Reese, Police Chief
Alderperson Gene Lewis	P	Kerri Elliot, Evansville EMT
Alderperson Susan Becker	P	Morgan Katzenmeyer, Evansville EMT
		Bill Lathrop, Evansville Today
		Ben Corridon, Alderperson
		Lt. Chris Jones, EVPD
		Leah Hurtley, Interim City Clerk
		Patricia Fleming, resident
		John Peterson, resident
		Nancy Peterson, resident

- 3. Motion to approve the Agenda, by Lewis seconded by Becker. Motion passes 2-0.
- 4. Motion to approve the September 7, 2022 Public Safety regular meeting minutes, by Lewis seconded by Becker. Motion passes 2-0.
- **5.** Citizen appearances other than agenda items listed. None
- **6.** Old Business.
- 7. New Business.
  - A. Motion to approve the Operator's License Application(s) for applicants, by Becker seconded by Lewis. Motion passes 2-0.
    - 1) Connor Baumberger
    - 2) Jennifer Rae Johnson
- **8.** Evansville Police Department Report. Chief Reese read his written monthly report covering the training for officers, community outreach, updates in the department, staffing matters, and accreditation.

**Discussion:** Ben Corridon inquired on updates pertaining to the recent noise disturbance and status on a potential noise ordinance that was raised at city council meeting. Chief Reese responded that he discussed the situation with both Mayor Duggan & City Administrator Sergeant. The consensus is that the current code is adequate.

Corridon asked about time limit constraints for a disturbing the peace rather than using noise violation. Chief Reese responded that Disorderly Conduct would be more appropriate. At the incident referenced at City Council meeting, negotiation continued behind the scenes for hours as residents planned to ring church bells over a weekend period. Chief Reese offered the opinion that if citation(s) are issued, it might ignite more activity.

Lewis – would like to see it shut down within 5 minutes. Chief responded that is was a difficult situation, with many passionate viewpoints. He used the example of neighbors registering complaints over dogs or music playing too loud. Lewis noted that Evansville Ford plays music at night. Chief will reach out to the business owner.

Becker asked for an update on Bill Lathrop's question in regards to the family living in a vehicle in the municipal parking lot. Chief Reese explained Administrator Sergeant found an ordinance that supports resident's rights on private property; however, the ordinance does not allow this to occur in the business district for more than 2 hours.

#### 9. Evansville Emergency Medical Services Report.

Morgan Katzenmeyer, EMT read the written monthly report covering the training, community outreach, updates in the department and staffing matters in the absence of Interim Chief Kleisch. Administrator Sergeant has been working on getting garage door for ambulance bay and a work permit has been issued. Katzenmeyer reported receiving generous donations from the Community Salute for our Heroes held on Saturday, September 24<sup>th</sup> by The Night Owl, R.M. Berg and Evansville Ford. A busy month for traffic crashes was also reported.

- 10. Meeting Reminder: Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, November 2, 2022 6:00 p.m.
- 11. Motion to adjourn at 6:30pm, by Lewis seconded by Becker. Motion passes 2-0.

Leah Hurtley, Deputy Clerk



# APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR'S LICENSE

7A1

CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

New Operator's License: \$35.00 Renewal	Operator	29, Ev	ransville, W nse: \$35.00	5353		1	
NOTE: ADDITION SEE MAIL NO	OT DE DESI		tenden uttanishing district and transfer	UDD AM	Provisio	nal Licen	se: \$15.00
A Police check will be completed. Please read carefully and answer honestly. For cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any doubt a information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions on this for and conviction record from the police department and/or the court https://www.wicourts.gov/casesearch.htm (CCAP may not provide comprehen	alsification a as to whethe irm, check wi	ind/or mi r to includ th the City	srepresentation ma le the facts of a spe y Clerk for clarificati	y be grou cific incid	unds for deni ent it i <b>s</b> recor	mmended th	nat you disclose the
1. LEGAL NAME: Abbey Catherina	isive list or a	TWO	convictions).	_		- 4	
First Middle		Las	<del></del>	DATI	E OF BIRTH:	- 44	-
ADDRESS:		1		РНО	NE:	¥ (#)	**
CITY: EVANSVILL STATE: WI		ZIP: C	53536				
Driver's License No.:					DER: Ma	ale (	Female )
HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED AT ABOVE ADDRESS?   Veavs	_	Issuing					
Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zip From To	1		r Name(s): A	bey	Tom	nlin	
Tears state all right to	Cit		State		Zip	Fron	п То
					-		_
ARREST AND (Anywhere within	the United	ON RECO	ORD		100	3	TOTAL CAPE
2. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a felony?		THE STATE OF P	menaj.		V		
3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a misdemeanor?					Yes Yes		(No)
4. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a summon a) Any underage alcohol violation?	ns to appear	in court f	or, or forfeited a h	and for a	inu of the fell	lauda a	(NO)
a) Any underage alcohol violation?     b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated?				Olid IOI a	Yes		(No)
c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person?					Yes		(No)
d) Permitting underage person on licensed premises?					Yes		(No)
e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after closing?					Yes		(No)
f) Any alcohol related violation other than a h c d and e2					Yes		(No)
g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or possession or medications not prescribed to you?	of any illegal	drugs to i	nclude prescription	-	Yes		(No)
			research controll		Yes	1	No
h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery? i) Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an officer?					Yes		(No)
Any crime or ordinance violation not listed above other than traffic or parking ti					Yes		(No)
For each YES response above, you must identify all violetiess below the	ickets?	1000			Yes		(No)
For each YES response above, you must identify all violations below. Attach ad TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE	ditional she	ets if nece	essary or continue	on the ba	ck of this ap	plication.	
			MONTH/YEAR		CIT	Υ	STATE
Within the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of the following	ing:	Attach co	artificate of comple	tion for l	Dosmansible.	At -1 16	200 W 200 TO 100
Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course			An alcohol agen	t for a ret	ail alcohol lic	Alconol Seu	vers Course
Held an Operator's License issued in Wisconsin			art.				
CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the per atements herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a full backgr ion of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be den of further agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulations, fe		00000111111	igned the foregoin ay be conducted by	g applica	tion for an o	perator's lic	prior to consider
gnature: Wolly Way	Ema					111	ming injusts.
inted Name: Abbey Tway	Date	10	125/22	10	900	:	
FOR MUNICIPALITY	- 1	,	1 - 1				_
ce Department Recommendation and Comments:			ommittee:	Paid	Tot		
	Appro				of Evansy <b>o</b>	d ther	
		Clerk's	Office Signature	-			
$\rightarrow X$	Recei		signature			Date	*******
Denied:					pt: 1.1507 ABBEY	71	35.00
Police Chief's Signature Date	-			Oct 20	<b>6,</b> 2022 ()	2:08PM	



# APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR'S LICENSE

7A2

CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

31 S. Madison St, PO	Box 529, E	vansville, WI 5	3536			
New/Renewal Operator's License: \$35.00		Provision		\$15.00		
NOTE: APPLICATION FEE WILL NOT	BE REFUNDED				- No. of the last	
A Police check will be completed. Please read carefully and answer honestly. Falsi cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any doubt as the information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions on this arrest and conviction record from the police department and/or the countities://www.wicourts.gov/casesearch.htm (CCAP may not provide comprehensive)	incation and/or in to whether to in form, check with	misrepresentation may be nolude the facts of a spec the City Clerk for clarifica	grounds for ific incident	it is recom	nmended that	you disclos
1. LEGAL NAME: HMY	And	LC 10				
Middle	11/109	ast SU)	DATE OF BI	RTH:	-141	1110
ADDRESS: VI IU IIIVIII VIIV			PHONE:		~ ~	
CITY: Ubany STATE: WT	710			Vu ,	-0.	11-1
HOW LONG HAVE NO.	ZIP.	^	Gender:	Male	Female	e)
Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zip From To		ner Name(s):	14	nn	Hath	20
The state ap from 10	City	State	Zip		From	То
Driver's License No.:	1	1.		-		
ARREST AND C	ONVICTION P	ig State: WIT		-		
. Have you ever been convicted of a felony?			-			
. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a summons ity of Evansville or the State of Wisconsin?	to annear in co	unt fan and a fait a da d		Yes		No)
ity of Evansville or the State of Wisconsin?	to appear in cor	urt for, or forteited a bon	d for any of	the follow	ving in the	
a) Any underage alcohol violation?     b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated?				Yes	1	NO
c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person?				Yes		No)
Permitting underage person on licensed gremises?			_	Yes	(	No)
e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after closing?			-	Yes	- 5	(No)
f) Any alcohol related violation other than a, b, c, d, and e?				Yes		No)
g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or possession of a medications not prescribed to you?	any illegal drugs	to include prescription				NO
h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery?				Yes	(	No
Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an officer?			-	Yes		No)
Any crime or orginance violation not listed above other than traffic or parking tight	rets?		_	Yes	- 1	NO)
For each YES response in #3, you must identify all violations below. Attach additi	ional sheets if ne	cessary or continue on t	he back of t	his applica	tion.	INO
TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE		MONTH/YEAR		CITY		STATE
Within the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of the following				to a surround		
Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course	Attach	certificate of completion	for Respon	isible Alco	hol Servers Co	ourse
Held an Operator's License Issued in Wissensia		An alcohol agent for				
CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear under seaster of	n who made and	The sole proprietor				
tements herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a full backgro tion of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be deni-	ound investigation	n may be conducted by t	polication to ne Evansville	ir an opera e Police De	ator's license,	and that a
ation of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be denied further agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulations, fed	led if it contains a	ny falsification-and that I	will not be a	able to real	pply for a 6 mc	onth perior
nature: UMU (Phalloun)	state of loca	al affecting the sale of fer	mented mal	t beverage	es and intoxica	ting liquor
O CO	Email:	Chi If A Kin Sea.			-1 -1	n
nted Name: HMY HNOEFSYN	Date: 1)	119/2002		4		' 1
	2010	TITISOCOLO				
FOR MUNICIPALITY US  Department Recommendation and Comments:	E ONLY BELOW	THIS LINE		100		St 10 1
comments:				n		
	Cin	Clastia et a	_			
	City	Clerk's Signature			Date	
$\rightarrow$	Receipt #					90
oved: Denied:						
N V	-					
XVV 1012012	1					
Police Chief's Signature						
- Date	1500	#11501	Q	A De	. 00	1 1



### APPLICATION FOR **OPERATOR'S LICENSE**

CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

7	Λ	2
/	А	<u> </u>
/	4 1	_

21

31 S. Madison St, PO Box 529, Evansville, WI 53536 New Operator's License: \$35.00 Renewal Operator's License: \$35.00 Provisional License: \$15.00 NOTE: APPLICATION FEE WILL NOT BE REFUNDED IF DENIED OR WITHDRAWN. A Police check will be completed. Please read carefully and answer honestly. Falsification and/or misrepresentation may be grounds for denial of license/permit. Applicant cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any doubt as to whether to include the facts of a specific incident it is recommended that you disclose the information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions on this form, check with the City Clerk for clarification. You can obtain information regarding your arrest and conviction record from the police department and/or the court with which you interacted, or the Wisconsin Circuit Court Access website at: https://www.wicourts.gov/casesearch.htm (CCAP may not provide comprehensive list of all arrests/convictions). 1. LEGAL NAME: McDonovi DATE OF BIRTH: Middle ADDRESS PHONE: GENDER: Female Driver's License No.: **Issuing State:** HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED AT ABOVE ADDRESS? 1,5 Former Name(s): Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zip From To State Zip From Evansville 8/2018 2/2021 Evansuille ARREST AND CONVICTION RECORD (Anywhere within the United States of America) 2. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a felony? 3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a misdemeanor? Yes No 4. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a summons to appear in court for, or forfeited a bond for any of the following: a) Any underage alcohol violation? b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated? Yes c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person? Yes d) Permitting underage person on licensed premises? Yes e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after closing? f) Any alcohol related violation other than a, b, c, d, and e? Yes g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or possession of any illegal drugs to include prescription Yes medications not prescribed to you? Yes h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery? Yes Ng i) Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an officer? Yes j) Any crime or ordinance violation not listed above other than traffic or parking tickets? Yes 5. For each YES response above, you must identify all violations below. Attach additional sheets if necessary or continue on the back of this application. TYPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE MONTH/YEAR STATE 2012 Within the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of the following: Attach certificate of completion for Responsible Alcohol Servers Course Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course An alcohol agent for a retail alcohol license Held an Operator's License issued in Wisconsin The sole proprietor of retail alcohol license 6. CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the person who made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license, and that all statements herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a full background investigation may be conducted by the Evansville Police Department prior to consideration of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be denied if it contains any falsification and that I will not be able to reapply for a 6 month period. I do further agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulations, federal, state or local affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages and intoxicating liquors. Email: Printed Name OR MUNICIPALITY USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE Police Department Recommendation and Comments: **Public Safety Committee:** Approved: Denied: Clerk's Office Signature Date Receipt # Approve Denied: Rec # 1.150 Police Chief's Signature



# APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR'S LICENSE

7A4

CITY OF EVANSVILLE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 31 S. Madison St, PO Box 529, Evansville, WI 53536

New Operator's License: \$35.00 Renewal		29, Evans 's License: \$		7	nal License	o. ¢1E 00
A Police check will be completed. Please read carefully and answer honestly. F cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any doubt a information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions on this fo and conviction record from the police department and/or the court <a href="https://www.wicourts.gov/casesearch.htm">https://www.wicourts.gov/casesearch.htm</a> (CCAP may not provide compreher	alsification a as to whether	NDED IF DENIE nd/or misreprese to include the fa th the City Clerk I	D OR WITHI entation may ects of a specification	DRAWN. be grounds for den fic Incident it is reco	nial of license/p	permit. Applicant tyou disclose the
1. LEGAL NAME: Benjamin William	nsive list of a	Heimar	ons).			_
ADDRESS: Middle		Last	in	PHONE:		* * * * *
CITY: Janesville STATE: WIT		ZIP: 65	545	GENDER: M	Tale X	Female
		Issuing State:	WI			
Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zip From To	1	Former Name	(s):			
Tom To	City		itate	Zlp	From	То
ARREST ANI	D CONVICTI	ON RECORD				
(Anywhere within	the United 5	tates of America	1.			
2. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a felony?				Ye	15	(No)
3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a misdemeanor?			-	6	2	No
4. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a summo a) Any underage alcohol violation?	ns to appear	in court for, or	orfeited a bo	nd for any of the fo	llowing:	776
b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated?				Ye		(NE)
c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person?				Ye		de
d) Permitting underage person on licensed premises?				Ye Ye		100
e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after closing?				Ye		<b>6</b>
f) Any alcohol related violation other than a, b, c, d, and e?				Ye		No
g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or possession of medications not prescribed to you?	of any illegal	drugs to include	prescription			
h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery?				Ye:	5	NO
i) Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an officer?				Yes		MO
<ol> <li>Any crime or ordinance violation not listed above other than traffic or parking t</li> </ol>	tickets?			Yes		10
5. For each YES response above, you must identify all violations below. Attach at	dditional she	ots if noressans	or continue a	Yes	San de	69
TIPE OF ARREST, SUIVINIONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE			TH/YEAR	200		
OWI		6-2		Evansu	110	WI
Within the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of the follow	/ing:	Attach certifica	te of complet	tion for Responsible	Alcohol Serve	ers Course
Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course		☐ An	alcohol agent	for a retail alcohol I	license	75 Course
Held an Operator's License issued in Wisconsin		The The	colo propriet	or of rebell aleah at I	reconstruction .	
is CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the pertatements herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a full backgion of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be dereo further agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulations, fignature:    Ten Helmann	Si o and misest	ains any falsifica or local affecting	olignered by	the Evansville Police	e Department p	orlor to consider-
FOR MUNICIPALITY	USE ONLY B	FLOW THIS LINE		Daid Tos		_
ice Department Recommendation and Comments:		Safety Commit		City of Evansu	ALLE	
		oved:	cee: Denie:	d.	Date:	
			Deme		Date:	
		at 11 - 12		WEST TRANSPORT		
20	Recei	Clerk's Office	Signature	Receipt: 1.150	Date Date	35.00
	necel	и п		SCHUH TRAVIS	1 TO 1 TO 1	43/ 541/
Denied:					01:05F#	
Police Chief's Signature Date						



## APPLICATION FOR OPERATOR'S LICENSE

7A5

31 S. Madison St, PC					0.4		
New Operator's License: \$35.00 Renewal C	Operator	's Lice	nse: \$35.00	/VI 535	7	onal License:	£15.00
NOTE: APPLICATION FEE WILL NO	T BE DECL	NDED I	C DEALLED OR W	THORAW	V. C.		
A Police check will be completed. Please read carefully and answer honestly. Fa cannot reapply for a 6 month period from date of denial. If you have any doubt as information. If you are unsure about how to respond to any questions on this for and conviction record from the police department and/or the court https://www.wlcourts.gov/casesearch.htm (CCAP may not provide comprehense)	s to whether m, check will	nd/or m to Inclu th the Ci	isrepresentation de the facts of a s ty Clerk for clarific	may be gro pecific incid	ounds for de dent it is rec	commended that yo	ou disclose the
1. LEGAL NAME: Kyan Paul Dienbe	cra-	14	mstro	A DAT	E OF BIRTH	1	
ADDRESS: Middle	J	La	st		1		1113
CITY: EVANSUILLO STATE: WI.	-	ZIP:	5353	1	ONE. IDER: TI	Male Fer	10
Driver's License No.:		Issuin	g State:	_	DER.	viale Per	male
HOW LONG HAVE YOU LIVED AT ABOVE ADDRESS? 2 1/2015			er Name(s):				
Prior Street Address if Above Address is Less Than 5 Years State Zip From To	City		State		Zip	From	То
LOI Egstmain St.	EVNY	'ne	ml	C31	36	Muy 2016	mu #/ 7.00
•				3-2		7 0 -10	114/ 000
ARREST AND (Anywhere within	CONVICTI	ON REC	CORD		1.10-0		
2. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a felony?	the Officed 5	tates of	America).			/aa	
3. Have you ever been cited and/or convicted of a misdemeanor?						(es )	(No)
4. Within the past ten (10) years, have you been arrested for, received a summon	ns to appear	in court	for, or forfeited	a hand for	any of the	followless	No
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			- Torrested	a boilg joj		es)	No
b) Operating a motor vehicle while intoxicated? c) Selling or furnishing alcoholic beverages to underage person?						es	(Nb)
d) Permitting underage person on licensed premises?						es	(No)
e) Allowing persons on licensed premises after closing?						es	(No)
f) Any alcohol related violation other than a, b, c, d, and e?						es es)	No No
g) Sale of legal or illegal drugs to include prescription medications or possession or medications not prescribed to you?	f any illegal	drugs to	include prescript	ion			NO
h) Fighting, disorderly conduct, assault, or battery?						es	(No
i) Resisting arrest, interfering with a police officer or obstructing an officer?						es	0
I) Any crime or ordinance violation not listed above other than traffic or parking tie	ckets?					es es	(No)
5. For each YES response above, you must identify all violations below. Attach add	ditional she	ets if ne	cessary or contin	ue on the b	ack of this	application.	(N)
TIPE OF ARREST, SUMMONS, VIOLATION OR CHARGE			MONTH/YEAR			CITY	STATE
Hosting an uniarage Party		50	1pt 201	3	EV95	White	W
Within the last two (2) years, did you have and/or complete one of the followi	ing:	Attach	certificate of con	pletion for	Responsib	le Alcohol Servers	Course
Successfully completed a Responsible Alcohol Servers Course  Held an Operator's License is repeated in Misconsis							
			The sole pro	prietor of r	etail alcohol	license	
6. CERTIFICATION: I do hereby swear, under penalty of perjury, that I am the per statements herein are complete, true and correct. I further understand a full backgr ation of this application. Additionally, I understand that this application may be den do further agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances, and regulations for	in a lift in a	Ranon	nay be conducted	py the Eva	ansville Polic	ce Department pri	or to consider-
A A	ederal, state	or local	affecting the sale	of fermen	ot be able t ted malt be	o reapply for a 6 m verages and intoxic	ionth period. I cating liquors.
Signature: hilling Anot and	Ema	il;	-				
Printed Name: Bysa Armstrong	Date		10/21/	22			1
FOR MUNICIPALITY	USE ONLY B	ELOW T	HIS LINE				
lice Department Recommendation and Comments:			Committee:				
	Appro			nled:		Date:	
		61: 7:					
	Recei		s Office Signatur			Date	
proved: Denied:	Re		1.1506	92			
10/31/22	4						
Police Chief's Signature Date							

(Submit to municipal clerk.)	verage Retail	i License A	pplication	Applicant's Wisconsin Seller's	Permit Number $7B$
(Submit to municipal cierk.)	0		1 0- 0-	FEIN Number	117100
For the license period beginnin	g: Dresly	ending:(	) (0 - 30 - 23 (mm dd yyyy)	TYPE OF LICENSE	FEE
	☐ Town of →			REQUESTED	
To the Governing Body of the:	☐ Village of }	Evansuil	10	Class A beer	\$ 100
To the Governing Body of the:	City of	= 0 -(/1) 0//	192	Class B beer	\$ 100
D	De Oily of			Class C wine	\$ 100
County of KOCK		Aldermanie	Dist. No	Class A liquor Class A liquor (cider on	\$ 500 ly) \$ N/A
- 00		(if required	by ordinance)	Class B liquor	ly) \$ N/A 500
				Reserve Class B liquor	\$
Check one: Individual	Limited Liability	Company		Class B (wine only) wine	
☐ Partnership	Corporation/Nor		on	Publication fee	\$ 15
		.p.oo.gamzat		TOTAL FEE	\$ 615.0
T-					
Name (individual / partners give last na	ime, first, middle; corpora	ations / limited liability	companies give registered	name)	
Trappers E	ar unc	1 671	I LLC		
An (familian Count)					
An "Auxiliary Questionnaire,"	" Form AT-103, mu	st be completed	and attached to thi	s application by each in	dividual applican
by each member of a partners each member/manager and a	gent of a limited li	ability company	r and agent of a corp /. I ist the full name a	oration or nonprofit or	ganization, and b
	(First)	(Middle Name)			each person.
C 1 . /		(iviluale Name)	Home Address (Street, Cit	y or Post Office, & Zip Code)	
DONUL	Tuvis	Vohn		- AU VIII VI IVI V	
Vice President / Member Last Name	(First)	(Middle Name)	Home Address (Street, Cit	y or Post Office, & Zip Code)	r
Siye	vurie ssac	Marie	_,	191AV. IN ~(A. ) V	
Secretary / Member Last Name	(First)	(Middle Name)	Home Address (Street, Cit	y or Post Office, & Zip Code)	
Treasurer / Member Last Name	(First)	(Middle Name)	Home Address (Street, City	y or Post Office, & Zip Code)	
Agent Last Name	(First)	(Middle Name)	Home Address (Street, City	y or Post Office, & Zip Code)	
Directors / Managers Last Name	(First)	(Middle Name)	Home Address (Street, City	or Post Office, & Zip Code)	
			L		
1. Trade Name Trapper	5 Bar an	e Grill	Business Phone	Number 608-8	82-6808
2. Address of Premises			Post Office & Zir	Code Evansuille	
3. Premises description: Desc	ribe building or buil	Idings where alc	ohol beverages are to	be sold and stored. The	9
applicant must include all ro storage of alcohol beverage	oms including livin	ig quarters, it us	ed, for the sales, serv	rice, consumption, and/or	r
described.)	ya and records. (Aid	contribeverages	may be sold and sto	red only on the premises	
Karmans wil	1 ha sol	d or son	und in l	nor amond	
Levery's WII	1,000	U 201	NEO III	u ujeu t	
dining area.	Inventor	y will	be store	d benind	
bar & T	he base	mont i	na seco	und area	y
0.0				Zir Si Cir Coo	
:					_
					_
4. Legal description (omit if stre	et address is given	above):			=
5. (a) Was this premises licens	sed for the sale of lic	quor or beer duri	ng the past license ye	ar?	Yes No
(b) If yes, under what name	was licaneo issued	المتابية	(e. 11 11)		
\~/ j=0; ander what halle	iloonido idaueu		- Inrotti	L	

0.	beverage server training course for this license period? If yes, explain	☐ Yes	D No
7.	Is the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant?	□ Yes	Z No
8.	Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this business? If yes, explain	☐ Yes ː	X No
9.	(a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: Insert state and date	27	_
	(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability company? If yes, explain.  Agent Travis Schuh Dwns Trappers Plumbing LLC	Yes	□ No
	(c) Does the corporation, or any officer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager or agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin?   If yes, explain.	] Yes	Νο
	Does the applicant understand they must register as a Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealer with the federal government, Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) by filing (TTB form 5630.5d) before beginning business? [phone 1-877-882-3277]	<b>∛</b> Yes	☐ No
11. 12.	Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? [phone (608) 266-2776]		□ No
READ the be than \$ assign Comp	D CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfoest of the knowledge of the signer. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to \$1,000. Signer agrees to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granged to another. (Individual applicants, or one member of a partnership applicant must sign; one corporate officer, one member/manager of panies must sign.) Any lack of access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to permit inspection sidemeanor and grounds for revocation of this license.	fully ansy o forfeit n anted, wil	vered to ot more I not be
Signatu	Titte/Member  Slye Vanessa M  Co-owner  Phone Number  Email Address	2	
	E COMPLETED BY CLERK  received and filed with municipal clerk   Date reported to council / board   Date provisional license issued   Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk		
	Date license issued  License number issued  6 (R. 3-19)		

# Schedule for Appointment of Agent by Corporation / Nonprofit Organization or Limited Liability Company

Submit to municipal clerk.

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating liquid must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by an officer of the corporation/organization or one member/manager of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper local official
To the governing body of: Village of Fuansville County of ROCK
The undersigned duly authorized officer/member/manager of
a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as  Trapper'S Bar and Grill
located at 50 North Wion St
appoints Travis Schuh
3942 S. State Re 213 Orford VIIL WI 53576  (Home Address of Appointed Agent)
to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative to alcohol beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin?
Yes No If so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies).
Is applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? Yes No How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin?  Place of residence last year
For: Trappers Bar and Grill  By:   Sylvania of Composition / Organization / Limited Liability Company)
(Signature of Officer / Member / Manager)  Any person who knowingly provides materially false information in an application for a license may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000.
ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT  Travis Schuh , hereby accept this appointment as agent for the (Print / Type Agent's Name)
corporation/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcoho beverages conducted on the premises for the corporation/organization/limited liability company.
(Signature of Agent)  (Signature of Agent)  (Signature of Agent)  (Date)  (Date)  (Horne Address of Agent)  (Horne Address of Agent)  (Agent's age 10  (Date)  Date of birth
APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY  (Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official)
hereby certify that I have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information, he character, record and reputation are satisfactory and I have no objection to the agent appointed.
Approved on by Title

### **Auxiliary Questionnaire Alcohol Beverage License Application**

Submit to municipal clerk.

Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name)	(first name)	(middle name)
Schuh Irai	/1S	Sonrl
Home Address (street/route) Post C	Office City	State Zip Code
3942 S. Statera 213	Ortordy	1110 W 53576
Home Phone Number	Age Date of Birth	Place of Birth
		Madison
		1.1001.00.
The above named individual provides the following	information as a person who is (check one	a):
Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an	individual.	
A member of a partnership which is making a	oplication for an alcohol beverage license	
× Agent	of Trapper's Bar	and frill LLC
(Officer / Director / Member / Manager / Agent)		Liability Company or Nonprofit Organization)
which is making application for an alcohol beve	rage license.	
The above named individual provides the following	information to the licensing authority:	
How long have you continuously resided in Wise	,	
Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (		erages) for
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin law		
or municipality?		
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court,	trial date and penalty imposed, and/or da	ate, description and
status of charges pending. (If more room is neede	d, continue on reverse side of this form.)	
BWI 2004 March		
3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending		
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin I municipality?		
If yes, describe status of charges pending.		Yes X No
4. Do you hold, are you making application for or a	re you an officer, director or agent of a co	prporation/nonprofit
organization or member/manager/agent of a limi		
beverage license or permit?		
If yes, identify.		
F. Daviewheld and/server a 100 11 4	(Name, Location and Type of License/Permit)	
5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, s		
member/manager/agent of a limited liability com brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manu		
If yes, identify.	radiator of recaller permit in the State of	ANISCOLISILI: 148 140
(Name of Wholesale Licens	ee or Permittee)	(Address By City and County)
6. Named individual must list in chronological order	,	(Address by City and County)
Employer's Name Employer's Add		mployed From To
Trappers Plumbing 3942	S. State rd 213 orforaville	June 11' (1C+ 22')
Employer's Add		mployed From To
Bath rina "		Aug 16   May 20'
READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under pe	nalty provided by law the undersigned s	tates that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledg	ge of the signer. The signer agrees that he	e/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applicant has read and made a c	omplete answer to each question, and tha	at the answers in each instance are true and
correct. The undersigned further understands that ar	y license issued contrary to Chapter 125	of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and

under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000.

(Signature of Named Indicidal)

# Auxiliary Questionnaire Alcohol Beverage License Application

Submit to municipal clerk.

Г	Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name)				70050200	
1.	Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name)		(first name)		(middle name)	
L	siye vane	SSa	marie			
ľ	Home Address (Street/route)	Post Office	City	9 2 29	State Zip Code	
L	<u> </u>	:0	Orto	rdville	NI 535	5710
F	Home Phone Number		Age Date of Birth		Place of Birth	
					Stougk	ton
	-				L CIUCHIII	
T	he <i>above named individual</i> provides the fo	ollowing information	as a person who is (ch	neck one):		
	Applying for an alcohol beverage licens	se as an <b>individual</b> .				
	A member of a <b>partnership</b> which is m	aking application for	an alcohol beverage	license	****** 121	
5	Manager / Age (Officer / Director / Member / Manager / Age	of	Trapper's	Bar an	or Nonprofit Organization)	LLC
	which is making application for an alco			, Emilied Elability Company	or Nonprone Organization)	
Tł	ne above named individual provides the fo	llowing information t	o the licensing author	ity:		
	How long have you continuously resided			57 2155		
	Have you ever been convicted of any of			nol beverages) for		
	violation of any federal laws, any Wiscon	nsin laws, any laws o	of any other states or o	ordinances of any	county	
	or municipality?				TY	es No
	If yes, give law or ordinance violated, tria	al court, trial date an	d penalty imposed, an	id/or date, descript	ion and	
	status of charges pending. (If more room	is needed, continue or	reverse side of this form	n.)		
2	Are observed for any ofference and	P	( 1) 1) 1 m			
J.	Are charges for any offenses presently p	ending against you	other than traffic unre	lated to alcohol be	verages)	
	for violation of any federal laws, any Wis	consin laws, any law	s of other states or of	rdinances of any co	ounty or	<b>5</b> 7
	municipality?				Ye	es X No
4.	Do you hold, are you making application		icer director or agent	of a corporation/pe	nnrofit	
	organization or member/manager/agent	of a limited liability o	ompany holding or an	nlying for any othe	niproiit r alcohol	
	beverage license or permit?		ompany notating of ap	plying for any othe	Ye	es A No
	If yes, identify.					22 110
		(Nam	e, Location and Type of Licens	e/Permit)		
5.	Do you hold and/or are you an officer, dir	ector, stockholder, a	gent or employe of ar	ny person or corpoi	ation or	
	member/manager/agent of a limited liabil	lity company holding	or applying for a who	lesale beer permit,		
	brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquo	r, manufacturer or re	ectifier permit in the St	tate of Wisconsin?		s No
	If yes, identify.				ESSIM -	
	(Name of Whole	sale Licensee or Permittee)		(Address I	By City and County)	
3.	Named individual must list in chronologic	al order last two em	oloyers.			
I	Employer's Name Emp	oloyer's Address		Employed From	То	
	Petos Inn	14 Sounth	madison	7-27	14 3-7	022
	1/1	oloyer's Address	*	Employed From	To	
	Komanos	50 Nort	n Union	L 11-201	1 7-2	2014
-						

**READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING:** Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than \$1,000.

Vanessa Luge (Signature of Named Individual)



### City of Evansville

#### www.ci.evansville.wi.gov

Date: 10/18/2022 To:Police Department From:Leah Hurtley

Number of pages (including cover sheet): 1

Phone: 608-882-2266 Fax: 608-882-2282

RE: Background Checks: Establishment License

31 S Madison St PO Box 529 Evansville, WI 53536 (608) 882-2266 phone (608) 882-2282 fax

Establishment		A	gent			Police Departn	nent Review
DBA	First	Middle	Last	DOB	Date	Approve/Den y w/ Initials	Notes
Trapper's Bar and Grill LLC	Travis	John	Schuh	2/15/1982	whater	VC5	ol
Trapper's Bar and Grill LLC	Vanessa	Marie	Slye	9/22/1985	10/19/22	Yeze	Oll

Agent's Address: \$942 State Rd 213 Orfordville WI 53576

- 2 prinor Ow I's (lust in 2008)

- Does not have a valid

Does not have a valid

Occupatinal Lizense (expired)

### **Chapter 14**

#### ANIMALS<sup>1</sup>

#### ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL

Sec. 14-1.	Definitions.
Sec. 14-2.	Excessive Animal Hoarding, Sheltering and Ownership.
Sec. 14-3.	Running at large.
Sec. 14-4.	Animals not permitted on school grounds.
Sec. 14-5.	Unattended animals in standing or parked vehicles – Authority to remove
	<ul> <li>Liability for Removal</li> </ul>
Sec. 14-6.	Confinement and observation of animals biting person.
Sec. 14-7.	Declaration of vicious animal.
Sec. 14-8.	Disturbing the peace prohibited.
Sec. 14-9.	Animals as gifts.
Sec. 14-10.	Carcasses
Secs. 14-1114-30.	Reserved.

#### ARTICLE II. DOGS AND CATS

Sec. 14-31.	License.
Sec. 14-32.	Applicability of state law.
Sec. 14-33.	Harboring certain dogs prohibited.
Sec. 14-34.	Reserved.
Sec. 14-35.	Removal of waste deposited on public or private property.
Secs. 14-3614-39.	Reserved.

#### ARTICLE III. EXOTIC ANIMALS

Sec. 14- 40.	Licensing requirements.
Sec. 14- 41.	Providing registration information to relevant personnel.
Sec. 14- 42.	Prohibited animals.
Sec. 14- 43.	Prohibited animals enumerated.
Sec. 14- 44.	Owner to report escape of Exotic Animals.
Secs. 14-4514-49.	Reserved.

#### ARTICLE IV. CRUELTY TO ANIMALS AND RELATED OFFENSES

Sec. 14-50.	Cruelty to animals generally.
Sec. 14-51.	Reserved
Sec. 14-52.	Humane care of animals.
Sec. 14-53.	Poisoning of Pets.
Sec. 14-54.	Instigating or allowing fights between animals.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> **Cross references:** Environment, ch. 46; health and sanitation, ch. 58; agricultural district one (A-1), § 130-701 et seq.; agricultural district two (A-2), § 130-721 et seq.; agricultural district three (A-3), § 130-741 et seq.

Sec. 14-55. Injured or ill animals.

Secs. 14-56 - -14-59. Reserved.

#### ARTICLE V. COMMERCIAL ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENTS.

Sec. 14-60. Permit Required.

Sec. 14-61. Operation of Commercial Animal Establishments.

#### ARTICLE VI. ENFORCEMENT

Sec. 14-62. Penalties for violations of Chapter 14.

#### ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL

#### Sec. 14-1. Definitions.

- 1. Animal: means any multicellular organism under the scientific kingdom classification of Animalia.
- **2. Animal control officer:** means any person appointed by the City to act as animal control officer of the City or any police officer.
- 3. Commercial Animal Establishment: means an establishment that:
  - a. Bathes, clips, plucks, or otherwise grooms animals, not their own;
  - b. Breeds, boards, or buys;
  - c. Sells or donates more than 10 animals per calendar year;
  - d. Trains, or sports animals; or
  - e. Displays or exhibits animal
- **4.** Cat: a small domesticated carnivore, Felis domestica or F. catus, bred in a number of varieties.
- 5. Dog: a domesticated canid, Canis familiaris, bred in many varieties.
- **6. Domestic Pet.** means an animal that has been traditionally tamed and kept by humans as a service animal, or pet such as birds (i.e. caged birds such as parakeets, finches, macaws, and typically caged birds); small caged animals like hamsters, ferrets, sugar gliders, chinchillas, pet rats and gerbils: fish, including Dogs or Cats.
- 7. Exotic Animal. Means any animal which is kept within the city limits by a person, and does not meet the definition provided under Domestic Pet.
- **8. Feral:** existing in a natural state, not domesticated, or having reverted to the wild state, as from domestication; or characteristic of wild animals; ferocious; brutal.
- **9.** Owner: means any person owning, keeping, harboring, temporarily taking care of, or having under their control one or more Pet.
- **10. Pet:** means all animals which are kept or cared for within the city limits by a person and including Exotic Animals, Domestic Pets, Dogs or Cats.
- 11. Pet Boarding Facility: means the cages maintained by the Evansville Police Department, the Rock County Humane Society, or any private entity that conducts business as a kennel and contracts with the Evansville Police Department for boarding Pets.
- **12. Running at Large:** means that an animal is off the owner's premises, or on a public right of way on the owner's premises, and is not under the control of the owner or some other person.
- **13. Service Animal:** means an animal specially trained to lead blind, deaf person or to provide support for mobility-impaired persons.
- **14. Unkempt:** means that the animal appears to be neglected, or is in poor health due to lack of food, dehydration, or untreated injuries.
- 15. Vicious: means that the Pet has been declared vicious pursuant to section 14-7.

(Ord. 2020-05, Ord 2021-04)

#### Sec. 14-2. Excessive Animal Hoarding, Sheltering and Ownership.

- 1. No property owner shall make or allow such use of property or harbor animals in a manner that creates one of the following violations:
  - a. Neglect of the Animals The number of animals located at the property causing violations of 14-50 and/or 14-52 can be enforced under this provision.
  - b. Unsanitary Conditions for Humans –The location and/or number of animals cause or reasonably may cause health consequences to an individual or community such as, but not limited to, infectious bites or scratches to neighborhood children, Toxoplasmosis, asthma triggering caused by excessive urine, Leptospirosis, hookworms, Psittacosis, Lymphocytic Choriomeningitis Virus, Brucellosis, Scabies, Cryptosporidiosis, tape worms, insect infestation and rabies.
  - c. Unsanitary Conditions for Animals The number of animals in relation to the space available and/or care provided could cause the spread of distemper, ring worm, flea anemia, Toxoplasmosis, asthma triggering caused by excessive urine, Leptospirosis, hookworms, Psittacosis, Lymphocytic Choriomeningitis Virus, Brucellosis, Scabies, Cryptosporidiosis, tape worms, insect infestation, rabies and other unsanitary conditions.
  - d. Harboring or Attracting Feral and Stray Animals –The property owner's actions or allowance of such actions on their property creates a harbor for feral and/or stray animals by the creation of feeding stations, leaving the premises open for animals to freely leave and return or not properly containing their refuse.
  - e. Shelters –Evansville ordinances allow animal shelters to be permitted under proper licensing and zoning requirements. Shelters that are temporary, non-profit and commercial must be properly licensed, zoned, and maintained so that they do not violate any other section of the municipal code. This sub-section excludes family/friends or volunteers of non-profit shelters watching an animal temporarily unless a separate violation of this Chapter occurs. If a separate violation occurs then this section may be enforced without exception.
  - f. Noise Disturbance Violation of ordinance 14-8
  - g. Property Maintenance and Nuisance Violations of any ordinances pertaining to the maintenance and care of properties caused by the number of animals or causes the attraction of animals that may result a public nuisance.
- 2. Any property owner creating or allowing such a violation shall be responsible for the humane disposal or placement of the animals to the extent the property is no longer in violation of local ordinances.

(Ord. 2020-05, Ord 2021-04)

#### Sec. 14-3. Running at large.

- 1. No person having in his possession or under his control any animal shall allow the animal to run at large within the city.
- 2. *Impoundment authorized*. The police department or any other officer appointed by the City shall attempt to apprehend any animal running at large within the city or any dog or cat which does any of the things prohibited under section 14-31(3). The animal may be

held at the police department or other location approved by the police department for a period of 1 day or such additional time as the chief of police may determine. If the police department is unable to identify the owner of the animal; or the owner of the animal fails to respond to the police department; or pay the fees and charges the animal may be transferred to a veterinary clinic or animal boarding facility for the duration of the holding period at the expense of the owner.

- 3. *Fees and charges*. The owner shall be responsible for the expense of all fees and charges for apprehension, impoundment, transport, veterinary care, quarantine, observation, and examination of the animal and may be subject to a forfeiture as provided in section 1-11. Fees and charges shall be as established by the council from time to time by resolution.
- 4. Release to owner. An animal may be returned to its owner upon proof that the owner has either resolved, or enrolled the animal in training to resolve, the reason the animal was impounded, completion of any required quarantine period, and payment of the fees and charges. If after seven (7) days from the date the animal was impounded or five (5) days after the expiration of the quarantined period, whichever is longer, the owner does not claim the animal and pay the fees and charges, ownership of the animal will be relinquished. The chief of police, instead of having the animal destroyed, may authorize the Rock County Humane Society or another non-profit organization to place the animal for adoption.

(Code 1986, § 11.04(1), Ord. 2012-22, Ord. 2015-01, Ord. 2016-18)

#### Sec. 14-4. Animals not permitted on school grounds.

No owner shall permit their Pet to be upon any school property except upon express permission of the school principal or their designee, except when a dog is participating in an organized event or activity. This does not include animals that would otherwise be considered Service Animals.

## Sec. 14-5. Unattended animals in standing or parked vehicles – Authority to remove – Liability for Removal.

No person may leave a Pet unattended in a standing or parked vehicle in a manner that endanger the health or safety of such animal. If a Pet is found in a standing or parked vehicle, and the health and safety of the animal appears to be endangered, any animal control officer or police officer may use reasonable force to remove such animal. Removal of an unattended animal by an animal control officer or police officer shall not constitute an offense. Prior to the use of reasonable force the animal control officer or police officer shall attempt to contact the owner or operator of the vehicle.

#### Sec. 14-6. Confinement and observation of Pets biting person.

1. Any Pet known to have bitten any person shall be immediately seized by a police officer of the city and reported at once to the county health department for observation and attention. Such Pet shall be placed in an isolation facility for observation for ten days or such additional period as the officer may require under Wis. Stats. § 95.21, at the expense of the owner.

- 2. If the Pet has not been seized, the owner shall, on demand of the person bitten, a police officer or the county health department, immediately deliver such Pet to an isolation facility to be held for ten days for observation at the expense of the owner.
- 3. The individual or entity that takes responsibility for completing the quarantine of a Pet shall report at the end of such observation without delay to the county health department by telephone and confirmed in writing all reports required by law under Wis. Ch 95 regarding the quarantine.
- 4. Any person who refuses or fails to deliver such Pet as required shall be subject to a forfeiture as provided in section 1-11.
- 5. If after five days or such additional time as the chief of police in his discretion may deem advisable following such ten-day observation period, the owner does not claim such animal and pay the cost of keeping such animal, such officer shall dispose of the animal in a proper and humane manner. The chief of police, instead of destroying such animal, may authorize the Rock County Humane Society or another non-profit organization to place the Pet for adoption.
- 6. If the Pet is a dog or cat and the person has proof of current rabies vaccination, the isolation may be conducted within the owner's home in compliance with Wisconsin statutes.

(Code 1986, § 11.04(4), (5), Ord. 2012-22, 2015-01)

#### Sec. 14-7. Declaration of vicious animal.

The owner of a vicious animal must remove the animal from City limits or have the animal humanely disposed. An animal may be declared to be a vicious animal by at least two persons employed as a police officer, animal control officer, veterinarian, or the attending physician of a victim of an animal bite or scratch. In making such a declaration the individuals shall consider an animal to be vicious if:

- 1. An animal which, in a vicious or aggressive manner, approaches in an apparent attitude of attack, or bites, inflicts injury, assaults or otherwise attacks a person or other animal upon the streets, sidewalks or any public grounds, parks or places; or
- 2. An animal, while on private property, approaches in an apparent attitude of attack, or bites, inflicts injury, assaults or otherwise attacks a postal worker, meter reader, service person, journeyman, delivery person, or another person or animal that are on the private property with the consent of the owner or occupant of the private property.
- 3. No animal may be declared vicious if the injury or damage is sustained to any person or animal who is committing a willful trespass or is not authorized to be upon the premises occupied by the owner of the animal, or who is teasing, tormenting, abusing or assaulting the animal or was committing or attempting to commit a crime.
- 4. The following factors may also be considered in making a determination of viciousness.
  - a. The nature or severity of the attack or bite.
  - b. Whether the animal has shown a propensity to display dangerously aggressive behavior and is able or likely to inflict injury to another animal or person.
  - c. Previous incidents of a similar nature.

#### Sec. 14-8. Disturbing the peace prohibited.

No person may keep a Pet which habitually makes noise to the annoyance of any two or more other person.

(Ord 2021-04)

#### Sec. 14-9. Animals as prizes.

No Person or entity shall offer as a prize or give away any animal, except a small fish in a plastic bag with enough water for the fish to easily move around, in a contest, raffle or lottery, as an enticement to enter any place of business, or to exploit any animal for the purpose of fundraising.

#### Sec. 14-10. Carcasses

Carcasses of Pets shall be buried or otherwise disposed of in a sanitary manner within 24 hours after death.

Secs. 14-11--14-30. Reserved.

#### ARTICLE II. DOGS AND CATS

#### Sec. 14-31. License.

- 1. *Required*. Every person residing in the city who owns a dog or cat which is more than five months of age on January 1 of any year or five months of age within the license year shall, on or before the date the dog or cat becomes five months of age, and annually thereafter, pay the dog or cat license fee and obtain a license therefore.
- 2. Fees. Such owner shall pay to the city clerk/treasurer the amount as established by the council from time to time by resolution. The owner of any dog or cat who fails to obtain a license prior to April 1 of each year or within 30 days of acquiring ownership of a licensable dog or cat, or fails to obtain a license on or before the dog or cat reaches licensable age shall pay an additional late fee as established by the council from time to time by resolution and be subject to further penalties pursuant to section 14-62.
- 3. *Issuance; tag.* Upon payment to the city clerk-treasurer of the required fee, the clerk-treasurer shall issue to such person a license and tag bearing a serial number in the form prescribed by Wis. Stats. § 174.07, to keep such dog or cat for the license year. The owner shall upon procuring the license place upon the dog or cat a collar and shall securely attach and keep attached the tag furnished to him by the city clerk-treasurer to the collar as required by Wis. Stats. § 174.07. No license shall be issued under this article for any dog or cat unless the applicant exhibits a certificate of a qualified veterinarian showing that the dog or cat is currently immunized against rabies. The owner shall attach the rabies vaccination tag to a collar, which shall be kept on the dog or cat at all times, but this requirement does not apply to a dog or cat during competition or training, to a dog while hunting, to a dog or cat securely confined indoors, to a dog or cat securely confined in a fenced area or to a dog while actively involved in herding or

- controlling livestock if the dog is under the control of its owner, as required by Wis. Stats. § 95.21(2)(f).
- 4. Every Pet specially trained to lead blind or deaf persons, or to provide support for mobility-impaired persons is exempt from the license fee.

(Code 1986, § 12.03(7))

(Code 1986, § 12.03(1)--(3); Ord. No. 2000-8, § 1(12.03(2)), 4-11-2000, 2015-01, Ord 2021-04)

#### Sec. 14-32. Applicability of state law.

The provisions of Wis. Stats. ch. 174 and Wis. Stats. § 95.21, except for imprisonment penalties imposed are hereby adopted and by reference made a part of this chapter as if fully set forth herein.. Any act required to be performed or prohibited by any statute incorporated in this section by reference is required or prohibited under this Code. Any future amendments, revisions or modifications of the statutes incorporated in this section are intended to be made part of this Code.

(Code 1986, § 12.03(4))

#### Sec. 14-33. Harboring certain dogs or cats prohibited.

No person shall possess, harbor or keep any animal which:

- 1. Habitually pursues any vehicles upon any public street, alley or highway.
- 2. Which has been declared vicious.
- 3. Is required to be licensed, but is not.
- 4. Does not have a valid license tag and current rabies vaccination tag attached to a collar which is kept on the dog or cat whenever the dog or cat is outdoors and not securely confined in a fenced area.

(Code 1986, § 12.03(6), Ord 2021-04)

#### Sec. 14-34. Reserved.

#### Sec. 14-35. Removal of waste deposited on public or private property.

- (a) Removal required. Any person owning or having control of any animal on property, public or private, which property is not owned or occupied by such person, shall promptly remove excrement left by such animal and place it in a proper receptacle, bury it or flush it in a toilet on property owned or occupied by the person.
- (b) Possession of means of removal required. Any person causing or permitting an animal to be on any property, public or private, which property is not owned or occupied by such person, shall have in his immediate possession a device or object suitable for removal of the excrement and a depository for the transmission of the excrement to property owned or occupied by the person.

(c) *Penalty*. Any person who fails to comply with any of the provisions of this section shall be issued a warning for the first offense and, upon conviction thereafter, shall be subject to punishment as provided in section 1-11.

(Code 1986, § 12.03(10))

Secs. 14-36 - - 14.39. Reserved

#### ARTICLE III. EXOTIC ANIMALS

#### Sec. 14-40. Licensing requirements.

Any person who resides within the City limits and is the owner of an Exotic Animal which is within the City limits, shall license the Exotic Animal with the city clerk. Every person residing in the city who owns an Exotic Animal on January 1 of any year or within 30 days of acquiring ownership shall annually and thereafter obtain a license.

Such owner shall pay to the city clerk/treasurer the amount as established by the council from time to time by resolution. The owner of any Exotic Animal who fails to obtain a license prior to April 1 of each year or within 30 days of acquiring ownership of an Exotic Animal shall pay an additional late fee as established by the council from time to time by resolution and be subject to further penalties pursuant to section 14-62.

#### Sec. 14-41. Providing registration information to relevant personnel.

The city clerk shall provide copies of all Exotic Animal registrations to the police department and other emergency rescue personnel which may have reason to enter the premises where wild animals are present for purposes of rescue operations resulting from a natural disaster or personal emergency.

#### Sec. 14-42. Prohibited animals

It shall be unlawful for any person to keep maintain or have in their possession or under their control within the City any poisonous reptile or other dangerous animal, hybrid animal, carnivorous wild animal or reptile, vicious or dangerous domesticated animal or any other animal or reptile of wild, vicious, or dangerous propensities. Short term educational exhibits are exempt from this provision.

#### Sec. 14-43. Prohibited animals enumerated.

- 1. In addition to the prohibition in section 14 42, it shall be unlawful for any person to keep, maintain or have in their possession or under their control within the City any of the following animals:
  - a. Any animal which has been declared to be protected or endangered by the U.S. Department of Interior;

- b. All poisonous animals, including snakes; that upon touch or bite may cause hallucinations, alter cardiopulmonary functions, or even death.
- c. Badgers;
- d. Bears
- e. Beavers
- f. Canids (such as: wolves, foxes, coyotes, jackals, dingoes, or raccoon dogs);
- g. Civet;
- h. Constrictor snakes above six (6) feet in length
- i. Crocodilian (such as: Alligators, crocodiles, or caimans);
- j. Falconiformes (such as: eagles, hawks, owls, or falcons) except falcons and hawks in the possession of a state or federally licensed handler;
- k. Edentata (such as: anteaters, tamaduas, sloths, or armadillos);
- 1. Emus
- m. Felids (such as: lions, tigers, leopards, cheetahs, jaguars, pumas, lynx, ocelots, or bobcats);
- n. Game cocks and other fighting birds;
- o. Hyenas
- p. Marsupials (such as: opossums, Tasmanian wolf, kangaroos, koalas, or wombats);
- q. Muskrats
- r. Ostriches
- s. Porcupine
- t. Primates (such as: apes, monkeys, baboons, chimpanzees, gibbons, gorillas, orangutans, siamangs.)
- u. Procyonids (such as: raccoons, coatis, kinkajous, ring-tailed cats, or pandas)
- v. Rheas:
- w. Skunks;
- x. Squirrels;
- v. Sharks;
- z. Ungulates (such as: elephants, zebra, tapirs, rhinoceroses, camel, llama, caribou, antelope, bison, reindeer, deer, giraffe, hippopotamus, wild boar, gazelle, or gnu);
- aa. Water buffalo;
- bb. Wart hogs;
- cc. Weasels:
- dd. Wolverines;
- ee. Woodchucks: or
- ff. Any other dangerous animal.

#### Sec. 14-44. Owner to report escape of Exotic Animal.

The owner or keeper of any Exotic Animal that escapes from their custody or control shall within one hour after they discover or reasonably should have discovered the escape, report it to a law enforcement officer of the City and the County Sheriff where the escape occurred.

#### Secs. 14-45 - - 14-49. Reserved

#### ARTICLE IV. CRUELTY TO ANIMALS AND RELATED OFFENSES

#### Sec. 14-50. Cruelty to animals generally.

No Person shall beat, torture, or injure any animal, nor overload any working animal, nor shall any person abuse, mistreat or neglect any such animal.

#### Sec. 14.51. Reserved

#### Sec. 14-52. Humane care of animals.

All persons keeping, possessing and/or in control of an animal shall provide the animal with sufficient food and water, proper shelter, humane care and treatment and veterinary care when needed to prevent suffering. No person shall mistreat any animal nor shall any animal be abandoned. An owner may take an animal they no longer desire to care for to an Animal Shelter licensed by the State of Wisconsin.

#### Sec. 14-53. Poisoning of Pets.

It shall be unlawful for any person to administer or cause to be administered a substance which they knew or should have known was a poison of any sort whatsoever to any Pet, or to place any poison or poisoned food where the same is accessible to any Pet.

#### Sec. 14-54. Instigating or allowing fights between animals.

No person shall engage in or allow any fighting between animals of any kind upon their premises or premises in their possession or under their control in the City. No person shall keep any house, pit, or other place to be used in permitting fights between animals. No person shall instigate or encourage any animal to attack, bite, wound, or worry another animal for any bet, stake, reward or entertainment.

#### Sec. 14-55. Injured or ill animals.

Whenever an animal control officer encounters a stray animal suffering pain, the animal control officer may take the animal to a veterinarian where the cost of any care or treatment shall be borne by the owner of the animal. If ownership of the animal cannot be determined, the animal control officer shall impound the animal for five days unless it appears that a longer impoundment will lead to identification of the owner. If the owner cannot be located the animal may be disposed of by humane means without notice.

#### Secs. 14-56 - - 14-59. Reserved.

#### ARTICLE V. COMMERCIAL ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENTS.

#### Sec. 14-60. Permit Required.

No Person or entity shall operate a commercial animal establishment without first obtaining a permit. An application for a commercial animal establishment permit shall be made to the city clerk, and the applicant shall pay a fee prior to the city clerk issuing a commercial animal establishment permit. No permit shall be granted without an inspection of the premises to determine compliance with this Code and state law. The permit shall be issued for one year, commencing on January 1 of each year. Renewal applications for permits shall be made 30 days prior to and up to 30 days after the start of the calendar year. If there is a change of ownership of a commercial animal establishment, the new owner shall obtain a permit.

#### Sec. 14-61. Operation of Commercial Animal Establishments.

Every Commercial Animal Establishment:

- 1. Shall be maintained in a clean and sanitary condition and not to allow any refuse or waste material to accumulate.
- 2. Shall have impervious, smooth and cleanable floors.
- 3. Shall post its permit in a conspicuous place open to the public.
- 4. Shall isolate and treat any animal in its possession which has any disease, injure, or abnormality and may not sell such animal without full disclosure to the buyer of the condition of the animal.
- 5. Shall furnish the buyer of any animal, except fish, with a written statement of sale showing the date of sale, approximate age of the animal, immunization and medication type and date administered, and the names of both the seller and buyer.
- 6. Shall take measures to limit the potential creation of a noise nuisance and take measures to mitigate the actual noise at the establishment or premise.
- 7. A violation of this chapter shall be cause for revocation of the Commercial Animal Establishment Permit. (Ord. 2020-05)

#### ARTICLE VI. ENFORCEMENT

#### Sec. 14-62. Penalties for violations of Chapter 14.

Any person who shall violate any section within this chapter is subject to the penalties set forth in section 1-11 of the City ordinances, in addition to any other remedies or sanctions stated with this Chapter



### CITY OF EVANSVILLE

Street Use License – Short Term (8hours or less)

City Hall 31 S. Madison St PO Box 529 Evansville, WI 53536

Ordinance Section 106.161 - Section 106.163

This permit shall license the closure of a City Street for the purpose of business, celebration or other event that would require the full or partial closure of a road for a set period of time.

The fee is currently twenty-five dollars (\$25.00).

Section 1
Name of Organization: Evansville Chamber Q de Fashined Christmas
Responsible Person: Abby Barnes
Phone #: (218) 209-8510 Date(s) of Event(s): 11/18 + 11/19
Hours of Operation: Friday 8-8:30 Saturday 8- Noon
Location of Event: Main Street 18t to Madison, Madison to
Section 2 Maple

#### **Hold Harmless**

The applicant agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the city and its employees and agents harmless against all claims, liability, loss, damage or expense asserted against or incurred by the city on account of any injury or death of any person or damage to any property caused by or resulting from the activities for which the license is granted. As evidence of the applicant's ability to perform the conditions of the license, the public safety committee may require the applicant to furnish a certificate of comprehensive general liability insurance with the city and its employees and agents as an additional insured. The insurance shall include coverage for a contractual liability with minimum limits in an amount as required by the public safety committee. The certificate of insurance shall provide 30 days written notice to the city upon cancellation, non-renewal or material change in policy.

Applicant Signature

10 2022 Date

#### Cancellation

The city, through its police department or other agents, may terminate, without prior notice, any use authorized by a street use license if the health, safety or welfare of the public appears to be endangered by activities generated by or associated with the use or if there are activities that violate any condition specified by the public safety committee when authorizing the issuance of the street use license.

City Clerk Office Approval

10/21/22 Date

Paid To: City of Evansville